CITY OF MILWAUKIE CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 17, 2001

Oath of Office

Municipal Court Judge Ron Gray administered the Oath of Office to Mayor James Bernard.

Call to Order

The 1860th meeting of the Milwaukie City Council was called to order by Mayor Bernard at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers. The following Councilors were present:

Mary King Larry Lancaster

Staff present:

Mike Swanson,
City Manager Pro Tem
Tim Ramis,
City Attorney
Martha Bennett,
Assistant City Manager

Larry Kanzler,
Police Chief
Alice Rouyer,
Planning Director
John Gessner,
Associate Planner

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PROCLAMATIONS, COMMENDATIONS, SPECIAL REPORTS, AND AWARDS

Mayor Bernard noted the passing of Sam Radow who helped with Festival Daze for a number of years.

He expressed his appreciation to Councilor King for serving as Council presiding officer from January to April.

CONSENT AGENDA

It was moved by Councilor King and seconded by Councilor Lancaster to adopt the Consent Agenda consisting of:

- A. City Council Minutes of April 2 & 3, 2001;
- B. Resolution No. 11-2001: A Resolution of the City of Milwaukie, Oregon, Recording the Certified Election Results for the March 13, 2001, Special Election;
- C. Resolution No. 12-2001: A Resolution of the City of Milwaukie,
 Oregon, Authorizing the Mayor to Sign and Renew the
 Intergovernmental Agreement with Clackamas County for a Grant to
 Maintain the Juvenile Crime Diversion Program;
- D. Intergovernmental Agreement with Clackamas Education Service District for Park Use, 4011 SE Lake Road; and
- E. Request for Proposals for Public Access Studio Operation

Motion passed unanimously among the members present.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Joe Loomis, 3610 SE Filbert, Milwaukie, congratulated Mayor Bernard on behalf of Kids First and thanked him and Zumwalt for their efforts to preserve the Milwaukie Jr. High School property for the community. He supported the recent endeavors to incorporate the site into a light rail stop along the Tillamook Branch line.

David Bragdon, Metro Presiding Officer, and **Mike Burton**, Metro Executive Director, congratulated Bernard on his election. They look forward to addressing Milwaukie neighborhood proposals related to the South Corridor Study.

PUBLIC HEARING -- None scheduled.

OTHER BUSINESS

Status Report on Clackamas Education Service District, 4011 SE Lake Road

Gessner introduced Education Service District (ESD) representatives, David Campbell, Superintendent, and Vern Hess, Assistant Superintendent. **Hess** provided a status report on the 27 conditions of approval for CSO-99-06 and TPR-99-09 for the property located at 4011 SE Lake Road. The final site and development plans have been approved.

Renee Harber, instructor, and students Shawn Snodgrass and Chris Greeley-Roberts of the Sabin Skill Center Nursery/Landscaping Program described the plans for the 2-acre park on the property required as one of the approval conditions. The objective is to develop a pleasant usable site for ESD employees and neighborhood residents that is low maintenance and enhances security. Amenities include a frog pond, trails, picnic area, vegetative buffer along the Hwy 224 side of the property, native plantings, temporary irrigation system, and an unobstructed view of Mt. Hood.

James H. Thorpe, 6145 SE Eastbrook Drive, Milwaukie, announced the Fleet Reserve applied for a Veteran's Day Parade in Milwaukie for May 10th or 11th. Roger Haar, Bill Wilson, and Danny Gumm accompanied Thorpe.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Councilor King and seconded by Councilor Lancaster to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously among the members present.

the meeting. Motion passed unanimously among the members present.
Mayor Bernard adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m.
Pat DuVal, Recorder